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Erika Luebke

From: Erika Luebke
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:37 PM
To: Adam Tegen; Dan Koski; Greg Vadney; Jeremy Walvoord; Nick Reimer; Shawn Alfred; Todd Blaser
Subject: CAWG Request - Unbudgeted
Attachments: Capital Request Form - Unbudgeted Request to Reline Storm Sewer Culvert Pipe at 955 N. 5th 

St..pdf; 23-0619 REQUEST FOR RELINING STORM SEWER N 5TH & PINE - for CAWG.pdf; Additional 
Information for Re-Lining Storm Sewer at 955 N. 5th St..pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen
Dan Koski Approve: 8/8/2023 2:27 PM
Greg Vadney Approve: 8/10/2023 10:11 AM
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 8/8/2023 1:57 PM
Nick Reimer Approve: 8/9/2023 12:59 PM
Shawn Alfred
Todd Blaser Approve: 8/10/2023 10:14 AM

Unbudgeted CAWG request attached.  Referred to CAWG by PI Committee.   
 
Please use the voting buttons to approve/reject the request. 
 
 
 

 

 
Erika Luebke | Comptroller 
City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept. 
City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220 
P: 920‐686‐6962 | F: 920‐686‐6969 
Email: eluebke@manitowoc.org  
Website: www.manitowoc.org  
 

 
The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above.  
If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you. 

 

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 12:10 PM 
To: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed 
<mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>; Mike 
Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: CAWG Request 
 
Shawn, 
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Here is additional information on the CAWG Request.  Let me know if you need anything else.  Thanks. 
 

From: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 11:34 AM 
To: Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed 
<mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: CAWG Request 
 
I’m not sure who would get this.  PI Committee recommended this agenda item for relining storm sewer request to go to 
CAWG. 
 
 

Sonja Birr  |   DPI Administrative Assistant 
 

City of Manitowoc  |  Engineering Dept 
920.686.6909  |   F:  920.686.6906 

www.manitowoc.org  
 

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If the 
receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted 
above and delete the message. Thank you. 

 



From: Adam Tegen
To: Erika Luebke
Subject: Re: CAWG Request - Unbudgeted
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 10:15:53 AM

Cannot use my vote button on my phone, but I vote yes. 

Adam

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2023, at 2:36 PM, Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org> wrote:

﻿
Unbudgeted CAWG request attached.  Referred to CAWG by PI Committee. 
 
Please use the voting buttons to approve/reject the request.
 
 
 

<image002.png>

 
Erika Luebke | Comptroller

City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.
City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220
P: 920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969
Email: eluebke@manitowoc.org
Website: www.manitowoc.org
 

 
The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above.
If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the
message. Thank you.

 

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 12:10 PM
To: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan
Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>; Mike Zimmer
<mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: CAWG Request
 
Shawn,
 
Here is additional information on the CAWG Request.  Let me know if you need
anything else.  Thanks.

mailto:ategen@manitowoc.org
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
http://www.manitowoc.org/


 

From: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 11:34 AM
To: Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Greg
Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Subject: CAWG Request
 
I’m not sure who would get this.  PI Committee recommended this agenda item for
relining storm sewer request to go to CAWG.
 
<!--[if !vml]-->
<image003.png>
<!--[endif]-->

Sonja Birr  |   DPI Administrative Assistant
 

City of Manitowoc  |  Engineering Dept
920.686.6909  |   F:  920.686.6906
www.manitowoc.org
 

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
identified above. If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading,
distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

 
<Capital Request Form - Unbudgeted Request to Reline Storm Sewer Culvert
Pipe at 955 N. 5th St..pdf>
<23-0619 REQUEST FOR RELINING STORM SEWER N 5TH & PINE - for
CAWG.pdf>
<Additional Information for Re-Lining Storm Sewer at 955 N. 5th St..pdf>

mailto:sbirr@manitowoc.org
mailto:salfred@manitowoc.org
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
mailto:jswokowski@manitowoc.org
mailto:mreed@manitowocwi.gov
mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org
mailto:dkoski@manitowoc.org
http://www.manitowoc.org/


From: Shawn Alfred
To: Erika Luebke
Subject: Re: CAWG Request - Unbudgeted
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:47:04 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image002.png
image004.png
23-0619 REQUEST FOR RELINING STORM SEWER N 5TH & PINE - for CAWG.pdf
Additional Information for Re-Lining Storm Sewer at 955 N. 5th St..pdf

Approve   Can’t vote from iPhone or iPad. :(.  

-Shawn

On Aug 10, 2023, at 11:43 AM, Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org> wrote:

﻿
If you get a chance today can you vote on this?  Everyone else had voted.  I could send
out the approval email, but figured I’d wait for your vote.
 

 
Erika Luebke | Comptroller

City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.
City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220
P: 920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969
Email: eluebke@manitowoc.org
Website: www.manitowoc.org
 

 
The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above.
If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the
message. Thank you.

 

From: Erika Luebke 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:37 PM
To: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Greg
Vadney <gvadney@manitowoc.org>; Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org>;
Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>;
Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>
Subject: CAWG Request - Unbudgeted

mailto:salfred@manitowoc.org
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
http://www.manitowoc.org/
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Unbudgeted CAWG request attached.  Referred to CAWG by PI Committee. 
 
Please use the voting buttons to approve/reject the request.
 
 
 

<image002.png>

 
Erika Luebke | Comptroller

City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.
City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220
P: 920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969
Email: eluebke@manitowoc.org
Website: www.manitowoc.org
 

 
The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above.
If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the
message. Thank you.

 

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 12:10 PM
To: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan
Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>; Mike Zimmer
<mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: CAWG Request
 
Shawn,
 
Here is additional information on the CAWG Request.  Let me know if you need
anything else.  Thanks.
 

From: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 11:34 AM
To: Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Greg
Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Subject: CAWG Request
 
I’m not sure who would get this.  PI Committee recommended this agenda item for
relining storm sewer request to go to CAWG.
 
<!--[if !vml]-->
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